Dansbx, gutila _

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 7:59 AM

To: WebClerk

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board or Commission Member Candidate Application Form

The following form was submitted via your website: Board or Commission Member Candidate Application Form

Title: Ms,

First Name: Carol

Last Name: Kilian

Address: 1218 Champions Drive

City: Daytona Beach

State: FL-

Zip Code: 32124

Home Phone: 3862481271

Cell Phone: 3862143955

Race - (*this information is requested persuant to Section 760.80 Florida Statutes): White
Sex: Female

Date of Birth: 10-21-42

Email Address: ckilian@cfl.rr.com BOARD FILE INFORMATION

For Board or Commission Member Candidate
Are you a registered voter in the City?: Yes

ZONE:
Zone: 4 PRECINCT: _.LQD7 [

ZONE and PRECINCT INFORMATION

Is your primary residence in daytona Beach?: Yes

FOUND:
Are you a U.S. citizen?: Yes CITY MAP
$.0.E. PRINTOUT __ PER PHONE _
Do you require special accomodations?: No DATE: DATE
If you require special accomodation, please list.: BY WHOM( L) i—tL ﬁt ' w

Do you own property in Daytona Beach?: Yes

Mol
DATE: _AQN LiD, 2018 J/
%mm_“

Do you own a business in Daytona Beach?: Yes



Business Address: same

Business Phone: same

Are you employed in Daytona Beach?: Yes

Employer Name and Address: CK Design

Occupation: Graphic Designer

List all Professional Degrees, Licenses and Certificates: BFA Univ of Texas

Select all areas of special knowledge or expertise applicable to the hoard opening you are applying for (see listing
below): Promotion Marketing

How does your special knowledge/expertise pertain to the board opening you are applying for?<BR>:

Additional Information (Civic Activities, memberships, etc.: Volusia Volunteers In Medicine - founder and board member;
Board of Governors and Committee Chair at LPGA International; The First Tee board member.

Why are you interested in serving on a City Board or Commission?:  believe in this community and continue to support
the city by volunteering my time

Have you attended one or more meetings of the board for which you are applying?: Yes

Do you currently serve, or have you ever served on a board?: Yes

If So, which board?: Eco Dev & Leisure Services

How many years have you served?: 10+

If this is a reappointment, how long have you served on this board?: 10+

Select the board or commission membership of interest: Economic Development Advisory Board
Other Board:

1 understand the responsibilities associated with being a board member, and | have adequate time to serve if
appointed.: Yes

1 understand The City of Daytona Beach may conduct a background check including a criminal history and code violations
check and that the information so obtained will be maintained on file with my application: Yes

Additional Information:
Form submitted on: 4/10/2018 7:58:51 AM

Submitted from iP Address: 184.91.31.153



Dansbz, Qutila

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 9:25 AM

To: WebClerk

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board or Commission Member Candidate Application Form

The following form was submitted via your website: Board or Commission Member Candidate Application Form
Title: Mr.

First Name: Larry

Last Name: McDermott

Address: 1016 Bel Aire Dr

City: Daytona Beach

State: FL

Zip Code: 32118

Home Phone: 3862399808

Cell Phone: 3864510584

Race - (*this information is requested persuant to Section 760.80 Florida Statutes): Cauc
Sex: Male

Date of Birth: 3-8-51

Email Address: mcdermott.larry@gmail.com

Are you a registered voter in the City?: Yes

‘-’-2‘:
Zone: 2 ZONE: - T
PRECINCT: __L1A ) | _
Is your primary residence in daytona Beach?: Yes ZONE andg PHEC'I\., T i .--;,-\,.;;\-y-;ON
FOUND: o
Are you a U.S. citizen?: Yes CITY MAP
Do you require special accomodations?: No S.0.E. PR”‘;'TT" T—— PER PHONE
DATt e, D/_‘TE
If you require special accomodation, please list.: /’( { - 5k N
4 9 P P BY WHOM {( l' U ALL. Ly L_j}ﬁ -
i = —
Do you own property in Daytona Beach?: Yes DATE: Z( | D i’: .~
. _’__ | 7~ k‘_!,’ _.__________‘
%J{.M,H

Do you own a business in Daytona Beach?: Yes



Business Address: 2140 LPGA

Business Phone: 3862745304

Are you employed in Daytona Beach?: Yes
Employer Name and Address: Intracoastal Bank
2140 LPGA

Daytona Beach 32117

Occupation: banker

List all Professional Degrees, Licenses and Certificates: BA Mercer Univ 1973

Select all areas of special knowledge or expertise applicable to the board opening you are applying for (see listing
below): Banking/Finance,Business Development,Real Estate/Development

How does your special knowledge/expertise pertain to the board opening you are applying for?<BR>: Suits the
requirements for the Economic Advisory Board

Additional Information (Civic Activities, memberships, etc.: Kiwanis

Why are you interested in serving on a City Board or Commission?: Economic Development Advisory Board
Have you attended one or more meetings of the board for which you are applying?: Yes

Do you currently serve, or have you ever served on a board?: Yes

If So, which board?: Economic Advisory Bd

How many years have you served?: 6

If this is a reappointment, how long have you served on this board?: 6

Select the board or commission membership of interest: Economic Development Advisory Board

Other Board:

! understand the responsibilities associated with being a board member, and 1 have adequate time to serve if
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

Form submitted on: 7/2/2018 9:24:40 AM



Dansbz, Qutila _

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 6:30 PM

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

First Name: thomas

Last Name: blawn

Address: 143 zaharias cirlce
City: Daytona Beach

State: fl

Zip Code: 32124

Home Phone: 386 852 6043

Cell Phone: 386 852 6043

Race - (*this information is requested persuant to Section 760.80 Florida Statutes): white

Sex: Male

Date of Birth: 11/20/1949

Email Address: blawnt@bellsouth.net

Are you a registered voter in the City?: Yes

Zone: 4

Is your primary residence in daytona Beach?: Yes
Are you a U.S. citizen?: Yes

Do you require special accomodations?: No

If you require special accomodation, please list.:
Do you own property in Daytona Beach?: Yes

Do you own a business in Daytona Beach?: Yes

DATE: ‘“H]lg -
ey N —

S SRS S S TR e iy

BOARD #4; &,

For Board or Comoh;s.s:;}, i

MATION

her Canasiy

ZONE: <t

PRECINCT: _(QOZ 18 _

ZONE and PRECINCT INFORMATION
FOUND:

CiTY MAP
S.0.E. PRINTOUT__ FER PHONE
DATE: . DATE: -

BY WHOM: E__ Y, Ii:;b/DC?TL' %A

-

T



Business Address: 126 W. Internationa

Business Phone: 386 3104567

Are you employed in Daytona Beach?: Yes

Employer Name and Address: Exit Beach Realty

Occupation: realtor

List all Professional Degrees, Licenses and Certificates: B.S. in the Social Sciences, MA in Economics

Select all areas of special knowledge or expertise applicable to the board opening you are applying for (see listing
below): Business Development,Real Estate/Development

How does your special knowledge/expertise pertain to the board opening you are applying for?<BR>: As a business man
trained in Economics | bring a special understanding of how the economy works and how jobs are created

Additional Information (Civic Activities, memberships, etc.:

Why are you interested in serving on a City Board or Commission?: to help the city grow and prosper
Have you attended one or more meetings of the board for which you are applying?: Yes

Do you currently serve, or have you ever served on a board?: Yes

if So, which board?: EDAB

How many years have you served?: 8

if this is a reappointment, how long have you served on this board?:

Select the board or commission membership of interest: Econamic Development Advisory Board

Other Board:

I understand the responsibilities associated with being a board member, and | have adequate time to serve if
appointed.: Yes

| understand The City of Daytona Beach may conduct a background check including a criminal history and code violations
check and that the information so obtained will be maintained on file with my application: Yes

Additional Information:
Form submitted on: 4/10/2018 6:30:27 PM

Submitted from IP Address: 184.90.14.137



Dansby, Qutila

—
From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 12:32 PM

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

First Name: Christos

Last Name: Mavronas

Address: 600 poinsettia rd

City: Daytona Beach

State: FL

Zip Code: 32118

Home Phone: 386-506-1492

Cell Phone: 386-506-1492

Race - (*this information is requested persuant to Section 760.80 Florida Statutes): Caucasian/Hispanic
Sex: Male

Date of Birth: 12/23/70

BOARD FILE i FQ%_&TEQ

Email Address: melichristo@hotmail.com For Board or Commission Member Candidate
Are you a registered voter in the City?: Yes ZONE: j— '
PRecINeT: LIS A
Zone: 1 ZONE and PRECINGT INFORMATION
Is your primary residence in daytona Beach?: Yes FOUND:
CiTY MAP __
Are you a U.S. citizen?: Yes S.0.E. PRINTOUT ___ PER PHONE _____
DATE: DATE _
Do you require special accomodations?: No
BY WHOM:

If i ial i ist.:
you require special accomodation, please list DATE: w & ﬂ, ,9 d’

Do you own property in Daytona Beach?: Yes

Do you own a business in Daytona Beach?: Yes



Business Address: 2011 N, Atlantic ave

Business Phone: 386-252-7340

Are you employed in Daytona Beach?: Yes
Employer Name and Address: Steve's Famous Diner
2011 N. Atlantic ave.

Daytona Beach, FL. 32118

Occupation; CEO/Restauranteur

List all Professional Degrees, Licenses and Certificates: University of Central Florida Baccalaureate in Psychology

Select all areas of special knowledge or expertise applicable to the board opening you are applying for (see listing
below): Business Development,Promotion Marketing,Real Estate/Development,Operations

How does your special knowledge/expertise pertain to the board opening you are applying for?<BR>: | have experience
creating jobs and operating Businesses in our community.

Additional Information (Civic Activities, memberships, etc.:

Why are you interested in serving on a City Board or Commission?: | have a Passion to serve my community.
Have you attended one or more meetings of the board for which you are applying?: Yes

Do you currently serve, or have you ever served on a board?: Yes

If So, which board?: condo board

How many years have you served?: 4 months

If this is a reappointment, how long have you served on this board?:

Select the board or commission membership of interest: Economic Development Advisory Board

Other Board:

| understand the responsibilities associated with being a board member, and | have adequate time to serve if
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

Form submitted on: 6/22/2018 12:32:25 PM



